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po _Dear Mr. Foley: - | 4 

oo sere | - Your letter was “receive on May ard. - 

.~-- In response to your inquiry, the FEI, at the direction —~ 
of President Johnson, conducted a prompt, intensive, objective and 
thorough investigation of the assassination of President Kennedy. 

All the material developed by this Bureau in connection with this inves- 

> tigation was turned over to the Warren Commission for its considera- 

- tion, and the results of our inquiry were subsequently made available 

to the National Archives by the Warren Commission. The FBI has no 

  

      

‘ - authority to independently release any information in thesereportss" : 

-~ Sincerely yours, . e 

dr MAILED'G, a Fdgar Hoover . 
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